Asotin County Conservation District
Thursday — May 9, 2019
Board Meeting Agenda

**7:30 p.m.**

7:30 p.m. ACCD BOARD MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:
¥ Review and Approve Minutes from April 11, 2019 Board Meeting

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

¥v" Approve Checks:
April 2019 ~ #14626 to #14681 and #1903 to 1907 and 7 EFT payments (2-941 pymts, 2-DCP
Contribution pymts, 3-Qrtly pymts) - Totaling $61,629.34

v Review: Treasures Report, Accounts Payable, Transaction Journals, Compensated Absences, Grant
Voucher Status, District Budget, Outstanding Cost-Share

CALENDARS and EVENTS:

v" Employee Schedule

v Memorial Day ~ Monday, May 27t — Office Closed

v PALS & BDA Instream Tour ~ Thursday, May 23, 9am-12pm

CORRESPONDENCE: ’
v" WSCC - Quick Notes

OLD BUSINESS: nfa

NEW BUSINESS:

» WSCC Master Contract

» Section 218 Coverage

» ACNWCB Early Detection/Rapid Response Program
>

Cost-Share Applications:
Scheibe Farms — Farmland Conversion
Bryan Bishop — Farmland Conversion

Revisions: n/a

Non-Commercial:

Revisions:
2018-08 Matt & Deb Sabo — Riparian Planting

» Conservation Plans: n/a

» CREP Inspection & Maintenance Reports
Weiss CN 11011

COORDINATORS REPORTS;

TECHNICIAN REPORTS:

NRCS REPORTS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

EXECUTIVE SESSION: RCW 42.30.110 (1) (g) Review the performance of a public employee
ADJOURN

NEXT BOARD MEETING:
Thursday — June 6th, 2019

7:30 p.m.

Mission Statement:
"To advocate, educate and assist people in responsible land management and agricultural practices that conserve and improve air, soil
and water quality and fish and wildlife habitat for present and future generations.”

www.asotincd.org



Asotin County Conservation District
Thursday — April 11, 2019
Board Meeting
Taken by: Colleen Ozard
Prepared by: Colleen Ozard

Acting Chairman Keith Ausman called the Board Meeting, held at the District Office, to order at 7:43 p.m.
Supervisors present. Jerry Hendrickson, Levi Luhn, Jason Schlee, Rod Hostetler

ACCD Staff: Megan Stewart, Colleen Ozard, Jennifer Zipse, Steven Woodley, Amanda Schmidt, Brad Riehle
Guests: Jim Schroeder (NRCS)

Minutes:

Review and approve minutes of March 7, 2019 Board Meeting ~ Levi Luhn moved and Jason Schiee seconded a motion to
approve minutes from March 7, 2019 Board Meeting. Motion Carried. 1

Financial Reports:
Board reviewed and approved check register ~ Jerry Hendrickson moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve
March 2019 ~ checks #14578 to #14625 and #1898 to #1902 and 4 EFT payments (2-941pymts, 2-DCP Contribution
payments) Totaling $144,018.21. Motion Carried. 2

Board reviewed Accounts Payable, Treasurers Report, Transaction Journal, Compensated Absences, and Grant Voucher
Status, Budget.

Calendars and Events:
Employee schedules/calendar discussed.
Upcoming Events:
¥ WADE - Jerry Hendrickson will attend. Staff attendance will be decided next week.
v" Yellow Starthistle Coordination meeting will be held 4/17 in Anatone - Steve and Jim plan on attending.

Correspondence:
WSCC New Director — Carol Smith
Review of WSCC Quick Notes

Old Business: n/a

New Business:
SRFB Authorized Application Resolution: Authorizes Megan to act on behalf of District to request funds from RCO. Rod
Hostetler moved and Jerry Hendrickson seconded a motion to approve the SRFB Authorized Applicant Resolution for RCO .
Motion Carried. 3
Grande Ronde & Snake River Assessment — Consultant/Proposal Recommendations: Five proposals were received and
reviewed by selection committee. Megan provided overview of ranking. Discussion followed with Board approving Anchor
QEA, LLC as chosen consultant. Jason Schlee moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve Megan Stewart to
work towards securing a contract with Anchor QEA, LLC. Motion Carried. 4
Category 3 — Manure Management Project List Ranking: Brad, Jennifer, Steve and Megan reviewed and presented to
Board. Keith recommended his project be last on list as it was tied with another applicant.

Keith Ausman handed Chair to Levi Luhn

Jerry Hendrickson moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve Manure Management ranking as presented,
(with Scheibe Farms remaining #2 with full livestock exclusion on the Snake River OR #3 without livestock exclusion and
needing to develop a grazing management program). Motion Carried. 5 Keith Ausman abstained

Levi Luhn returned Chair to Keith Ausman

FY2020 Annual Plan review: Jery Hendrickson moved and Jason Schiee seconded a motion to approve FY2020 Annual
Plan as presented. Motion Carried. 6

WSCC End of Year Funding Request with a total limit of $7,000.00 and up to three requests/items.
ltems discussed:
1) Manure spreader (mid-size) + accessories + trailer.

ACCD Board Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2019
-1-



2) Storage Shed
3) Post Pounder (gas powered)

Jason Schlee moved and Jerry Hendrickson seconded a motion to approve request for manure spreader to include
accessories and trailer. Motion Carried. 7

> Cost-Share Applications:
Commercial:

Scheibe Farms — Farmland Conversion 2019-09 ~ Jerry Hendrickson moved and Rod Hostetler seconded a motion to
approve Scheibe Farms — Farmland Conversion 2019-09 as presented. Motion Carried. 8 Levi Luhn abstained

Scheibe Farms — Water Development 2019-10 ~ Jason Schiee moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve
Scheibe Farms — Water Development 2019-10 as presented. Motion Carried. 9

Hostetler JV — PasturefHayland 2019-11 ~ Jerry Hendrickson moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve
Hostetler JV — Pasture/Hayland 2019-11 as presented. Motion Carried. 10 Rod Hostetler abstained

Revisions:
Couse Creek Ranch — CREP Match (2017-33 Revision 2) ~ Rod Hostetler moved and Jason Schlee seconded a
motion to approve Couse Creek Ranch — CREP Match (2017-33 Revision 2) as presented. Motion Carried. 11

» Non-Commercial: nfa
» Conservation Plans: n/a

Coordinator’s Reports:
Megan reported: Draft SRFB applications are in, ranking next week. Tour in early June.

Brad reported: Site visits for manure management projects, spring projects preparation (feed lot work).

Steven reported: Ag Stewardship plans, resource assessments, VSP 2-year report due Aug 30, updating contractors list.

Technician’s Reports:
Jennifer reported: Site visits with Brad on manure management, Bighorn Sheep flyers for outreach.

Amanda reported: A total of 25 CREP & CCRP contracts in implementation status this Spring. Spending time in the field
with planting crews for planting projects and signing off on completed projects. Working on Spring maintenance and
weed control needs for CREP projects.

NRCS Report: . _
Jim reported: EQIP 2019 and CRP deadlines coming up in May. Angela will be back as full-time employee.

Rod Hostetler commented to keep looking into the larger “commercial” manure spreaders, probably will need “grant funding”
for purchase and look into “rental program”.

Jerry Hendrickson commented on discussing meeting hour changes, possibly to 7:00 pm — more discussion to follow on this
topic.

Note: End of May the Board will accept the Keith Ausman’s resignation. Megan would like to advertise to fill the “Elect;ad
Position Vacancy” as of 5/10/19 and will “remain open until filled”. Board will review applicants at June 6 Board meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT: n/a

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:21p.m. by Chairman Keith Ausman

Review of Motions:

1. Levi Luhn moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve minutes from March 7, 2019 Board Meeting. Motion
Carried. 1

2. Jerry Hendrickson moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve March 2019 ~ checks #14578 to #14625 and
#1898 to #1902 and 4 EFT payments (2-941pymts, 2-DCP Contribution payments) Totaling $144,018.21. Motion
Carried. 2

ACCD Board Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2019
-2-



3. Rod Hostetler moved and Jerry Hendrickson seconded a mation to approve the SRFB Autharized Applicant Resolution
for RCO . Motion Carried. 3

4. Jason Schlee moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve Megan Stewart to work towards securing a contract
with Anchor QEA, LLC. Motion Carried. 4

8. Jerry Hendrickson moved and Jason Schlee seconded a maotion to approve Manure Management ranking as presented,
(with Scheibe Farms remaining #2 with full livestock exclusion on the Snake River OR #3 without livestock exclusion
and needing to develop a grazing management program). Motion Carried. 5 Keith Ausman abstained

6. Jerry Hendrickson moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve FY2020 Annual Plan as presented. Motion
Carried. 6

7. Jason Schiee moved and Jerry Hendrickson seconded a motion to approve request for manure spreader to include
accessories and trailer. Motion Carried. 7

8. Jerry Hendrickson moved and Rod Hostetler seconded a motion to approve Scheibe Farms — Farmland Conversion
2019-09 as presented. Motion Carried. 8 Levi Luhn abstained

9. Jason Schiee moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve Scheibe Farms — Water Development 2019-10 as
presented. Motion Carried. 9

10. Jerry Hendrickson moved and Levi Luhn seconded a motion to approve Hostetler JV — Pasture/Hayland 2019-11 as
presented. Motion Carried. 10 Rod Hostetler abstained

11. Rod Hostetler moved and Jason Schlee seconded a motion to approve Couse Creek Ranch — CREP Match (2017-33
Revision 2) as presented. Motion Carried. 11

NEXT BOARD MEETING

Thursday — May 9, 2019

*7:30 p.m.**

Ketths Hu griay g= T 20

CHAIRMAN SIGN DATE

SURERVIEOR SIGN DA%E‘ i

ACCD Board Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2019
-3-



CHECK REGISTER

Asotin County Conservation District Time: 08:41:04 Date: 05/02/2019
MCAG #: 2384 04/01/2019 To: 04/30/2019 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
256  04/01/2019 Claims 5 EFT DCP - WA State Treasurer 523.96 2019/16-31 DCP Contribution
259  04/02/2019 Claims 5 EFT Internal Revenue Service 2,436.24 941 - 2Q - 2019/April
274 04/05/2019  Claims 5 EFT Department Of Labor & 611.88 2019/1Q Lnl
Industries
275 04/05/2019 Claims 5 EFT Employment Securities 87.14 2019/1Q UI Tax
Department
276  04/05/2019 Claims 5 EFT Idaho State Tax Commission 156.00 2019/1Q Idaho State W/H Tax
315  04/18/2019 Claims 5 EFT DCP - WA State Treasurer 685.66 2019/April 1-15 DCP
Contribution
316 04/17/2019 Claims 5 EFT Internal Revenue Service 2,521.90 941 -2Q 2019/April 4/16 P/R
242 04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14626 Colleen Ozard 1,392.00 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
243 04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14627 Bradley Riehle 1,498.31 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
244 04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14628 Amanda Schmidt 874.34 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
245 04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14629 Megan Stewart 2,237.97 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
246 04/01/2019 Payroll 5 14630 Remie Terpening-Murray 129.29 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
247  04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14631 Steven Woodley 1,660.12 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
248  04/01/2019  Payroll 5 14632 Jennifer Zipse 1,038.75 Salary 03/16/16 thru 03/31/19
249  04/01/2019 Claims 5] 14633 ACCD - Flex 275.00 2019/03-31 Flex Contribution
257 04/01/2019 Claims 5 14634 Tolo Properties / Hada Wiltse 1,675.00 Office Lease 2019/04
258  04/01/2019 Claims 5 14635 WA Health Care Authority 6,453.00 ACCD 900 B30 Inv 04/2019 File
ID P201904
267 04/03/2019 Claims 5 14636 Jerry Hendrickson 156.57 Travel And Expense 12/17/18
Thru 04/01/19
269  04/04/2019 Claims 5 14637 The Computer Doctors 223.35 Inv 56550 04/03/19 Comp Mgd
Maint Ck# 14637 04/03/19
270 04/04/2019 Claims 3 14638 MoneySaver 211.00 Tree Sale Ads Inv 582976 3/14 /
582976 3/21
271 04/04/2019 Claims 5 14639 Plants Of The Wild 320.00 Inv 34524-IN Plant/Material
272 04/04/2019 Claims 5 14640 The Computer Doctors 372.62 Inv 56552 04/03/19 Cloud BU
2019/2Q Apr-Jun
273 04/04/2019 Claims 5 14641 WACD Plant Materials Center 4.987.63 INv 19-262-Final Plants/Material
284  04/10/2019 Claims 5 14642 Postal And Copy+ 11.37 Inv 124862 Postage -Soil
Samples
285  04/10/2019 Claims 5 14643 Scheibe Farms 2,289.00 Sche}?he Cn11018 Contingency
Fence Inv 1128
286 04/10/2019 Claims 5 14644 Scheibe Farms 54.00 Scheibe Cn11017 Maintenance
Inv 1147
287 04/10/2019 Claims 5 14645 Scheibe Farms 216.00 Hendrickson Cn11035
Maintenance AOP Scheibe Inv
1108
288 04/10/2019 Claims 5 14646 Scheibe Farms 648.00 Thiessen Ranch Cn11033
Maintenance AOP Scheibe Inv
1109
289  04/10/2019 Claims 5 14647 Schurman's True Value 28.01 Inv 592523 19.39 / Inv 592792
8.62
290 04/10/2019 Claims 5 14648 Washington State Conservation 570.48 Inv 144 March 2019 Cust ID# 48
Commission SCC Assigned# 471048
Ck#14648 4/10/19
291  04/11/2019 Claims 5 14649 Scheibe Farms 111.00 Scheibe Cn11017
Maintenance=Scheibe Inv 1129
292 04/11/2019  Claims 5 14650 Scheibe Farms 2,074.00 Scheibe Cn11018
Maintenance=Scheibe Inv 1129
296  04/11/2019 Claims 5 14651 AFLAC 223.09 Inv 231664 Acct# JJ277
2019/04
300 04/15/2019 Claims 5 14652 Cable One 116.87 Internet 04/22/19 Ck#14652
04/15/19
301  04/16/2019 Claims 5 14653 Colleen Ozard 25.00 Travel & Expense Cell Reimb
April
302 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14654 Brad Riehle 37.18 Travel & Expense April BR

Cell/mileage



CHECK REGISTER

Asotin County Conservation District Time: 08:41:04 Date: 05/02/2019

MCAG #: 2384 04/01/2019 To: 04/30/2019 Page: 2

Trans Date Type Acct# Chk#  Claimant Amount Memo

303 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14655 Amanda Schmidt 44 .72 Travel & Expense April
Cell/mileage

304 04/16/2019  Claims 5 14656 Steven Woodley 53.18 Travel & Expense April
Cell/Mileage/Postage

305  04/16/2019  Payroll 5 14657 Colleen Ozard 1,521.70 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

306 04/16/2019  Payroll 3 14658 Bradley Riehle 1,659.19 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

307 04/16/2019  Payroll 5 14659 Amanda Schmidt 914.13 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

308 04/16/2019 Payroll 5 14660 Megan Stewart 1,880.06 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

309 04/16/2019  Payroll 5 14661 Remie Terpening-Murray 46.17 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

310 04/16/2019  Payroll 5 14662 Steven Woodley 1,814.44 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

311 04/16/2019 Payroll 5 14663 Jennifer Zipse 1,133.15 Salary 04/01/19 thru 04/15/19

312 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14664 ACCD - Flex 259.00 2019/04-15 Flex Contribution

317 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14665 Scheibe Farms 2.811.60 Thiessen Ranch 2017-24
04/03/19 Planting AOP Scheibe

318 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14666 Scheibe Farms 658.55 Thiessen Ranch AOP Scheibe Inv
1145 Planting

319 04/16/2019 Claims 5 14667 Nez Perce Tribe Cultural 6,764.85 Inv 2019-15 #2017-04, NPT

Resource Dept. Fund #5827 - Botts Streambank

Rest CR

327  04/22/2019 Claims 5 14668 Postal And Copy+ 11.40 Inv 125994 Postage For Soil
Samples

333 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14669 Hendrickson Ranch 675.00 Hendrickson Ranch 11023 Inv
03/14/19 CREP Maint Rebuild
Fence

334 04/30/2019  Claims 5 14670 Inland NW Services, Inc 134.64 Inv 1010419 04/24/19 Copier
Maint

335 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14671 Luhn Cattle 840.00 Luhn Cattle 2018-02 04/08/19
Fabric Mulch (Riparian Planting)

336 04/30/2019  Claims 5 14672 Postal And Copy+ 32.66 Inv 126542 BPA - Grand Ronde
Assessment Postage

337 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14673 Scheibe Farms 606.00 J Hendrickson 11035 Snake
River AOP Scheibe Inv 1137
3/31/19 C/S CREP Replant Trees

338  04/30/2019 Claims 5 14674 Scheibe Farms 92.00 J Hendrickson 11035 Snake
River AOP Scheibe Inv 1138
4/01/19 CREP Maint Weed
Control

339  04/30/2019 Claims 5 14675 Scheibe Farms 189.00 R Scheibe 11018 Inv 1147
1/21/19 CREP Maint Tubes

340 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14676 Brad Riehle 486.78 Travel & Expense 2019/04

341 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14677 Amanda Schmidt 02.80 Travel & Expense 2019/04

342 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14678 Courtney Smith 27.84 Travel & Expense 2019/04

343  04/30/2019 Claims 5 14679 Megan Stewart 1,011.16 Travel & Expense 2019/04

344 04/30/2019 Claims 5 14680 Steven Woodley 28.42 Travel & Expense 2019/04

345  04/30/2019 Claims 5 14681 Jennifer Zipse 25.00 Travel & Expense 2019/04

251  04/01/2019 Claims 8 1903 Amanda Schmidt 441.08 2019/04-01 Flex Reimbursement

252 04/01/2019 Claims 8 1904 Megan Stewart 108.00 2019/04-01 Flex Reimbursement

253  04/01/2019 Claims 8 1905 Jennifer Zipse 139.09 2019/04-01 Flex Reimbursement

254 04/01/2019 Claims 8 1906 Asotin County Conservation 92.00 2019/03-31 Flex Dep HI Prem

314 04/16/2019  Claims 8 1907 Megan Stewart 104.00 2019/04-16 Flex Reimbursement

001 001 - (ACCD) ~ Conservation District

004 004 - (ACCD) ~ ACCD Overhead

009 009 - (SRFB) ~ Asotin Crk Riparian Protection

013 013 - (SRFB) ~ Asotin IMW Monitoring 2017

014 014 - (FBRB-RCO) ~ 2018-19 Cottonwood Creek Pa
051 051 - (ACCD) ~ Flex Contributions - ALL Employ
204 204 - (BPA) ~2018-19 BPA

514 514 - (SRFB-RCO-WWCC) ~ 2019 Lead Entity

23,891.96
634.08
1,718.40
34.70
173.39
884.17
18,635.68
54.02



CHECK REGISTER

Asotin County Conservation District

MCAG #: 2384

Trans Date

04/01/2019 To: 04/30/2019
Type Acct# Chk#  Claimant

Time: 08:41:04 Date: 05/02/2019
Page: 3

Amount Memo

600 600 - (DOE) ~ Asotin Creek Riparian

710 710 - (BH~WWSF) ~ 2019 Bighorn Sheep Project
730 730 - (BH~IWSF) ~ 2019 Bighorn Sheep Project
740 740 - (BH~WDFW) ~ 2019 Bighorn Sheep Project
750 750 - (BH~ODFW) ~ 2019 Bighorn Sheep Project
760 760 - (BH~IDFG) ~ 2019 Bighorn Sheep Project
870 870 - (AC BP) ~ VSP Planning

914 914 - (WSCC) ~ 2018-19 Implementation

922 922 - (WSCC) ~2017/19 CREP TA & C/S
930930 - (WSCC)~ 2019 TP1

951 951 - (WSCC) ~ Natural Resource Investments (N
972 972 - (WSCC) ~ 2018-19 Livestock TA

1,360.57
38.96
51.51
470.94
154.51
141.64
2,520.84
2,197.82
7,732.25
19.14
51.04
863.72
Claims: 43,829.72
61,629.34 Payroll: 17,799.62

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the
services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid
obligation against the Asotin County Conservation District, and that I am authorized to authenticate and
certify to said claim.

Augitor

Date

B [

District Progyams and Operations Coordinator ~ Date



98°'L9- 000 000 rI6l 00°L8- 00°L8 00°0 0070 1dL 6102 ~ (DOSM) - 0£6 0£6
S/ORVYL

LUSFTLL 000 000 00°295°1 L1°€89°CI STTELL Z0°670'Y 0F'99¢61 dAAD 61/L10Z ~ (DDOSM) - TT6 TT6

01°0b0€9 000 000 000 0T°0v0°€9 00°0 01°0+0°€9 VLTI ~ (DOSM) - 026 026
uoneyrawaydu]

8V 601°LT 000 000 00°0 8 601°LT 70°05T°T 6L 0Ly 1L¥$9°4T 61-810Z~ (QOSM) - 716 t16
Jeis paieys

19'68¢ 000 000 00°0 19'68¢ 000 19°68¢ - pD @snofed ~ (aDd) - 088 088

679686 000 00°0 876 10°L88°6 TEHTS'T pSERI‘L 6L°LTT'S Sutuue|d dSA ~ (d9 OV) - 048 0L8
QIPPIIA 3504 (1D ueSoueQ

$L0v19 00°0 000 000 $L'0¥1%9 00°0 FLOVL'Y 91/$T10Z ~ (ADD0) - 098 098
190l014 daayg

9¢' 08¢ 000 00°0 00'0 9£'05¢ P9 IFI 1€ €01°T IE€11H woy3drg 6107 ~ (DAAI~HE) - 09L 09L
103fo1rg dasyg wroysig

0S'LyI- 000 000 000 0SLEI- [§'HS1 TTSEL 17821~ 610Z ~ (MIAO~HE) - 05L 0SL
193foxg desyg woysig

€L 16 00°0 000 000 €L 16" v6°0LY 000 1T°6LE 6107 ~ (MAIAM~HE) - OFL OFL
19301 dosyg

St #8911 000 000 000 SHH89°pI 1§16 000 96'SEL Y] woysig 6107 ~ (ASMI~HEL) - 0EL 0£L
SLEILIR %unm woysrg

6L°60L'p1 000 000 000 6L°60LFT 96'8¢ 000 SL8PLP1 6107 ~ (ISMM~HE) - 01L 01L
uetredry

£0°TH5‘8- 000 000 0L'LE €L 6LS8- 670611 L1°98%°8 1+'SLS°S1- 931D unosy ~ (FOd) - 009 009
Anug pea] 610T

SL'SET 000 000 00°0 SLGET Z0'vS 00'8LT LLTT ~(D0MM-0D8-9¥8S) - 16§ pIS

81°568°61 000 0070 09°Z€°] 85°795°81 06'61L°61 L6'EEYTIT 6y 15€°¢L- Vdg 61-810Z ~ (vd€) - +0T +0T
seaAordwg TTV - SUOUNQLIUOD

96'566 000 0070 00°0 96°566 L1'+88 00'¥€S I 9PE’L xald ~ (ADOV) - 150 150
ﬁmﬂmmﬂ owmmmmm }oalD) pooMuonon)

60°ST¥ 000 00°0 0070 60°ST¥ 1€ 161 61'6v1'1 6L°TH8- 61-810Z ~ (00-g¥dd) - v10 #10
L10T SULIOJTUOJA]

TV EVT 000 00°0 0070 FEPT 6S°LE 66'SL 70°502 MINI Un0sy ~ (448S) - €10 €10
uonoaalord ﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ&%

ELSTL - 0070 000 000 EISIL S60PL'] 000 81 vL6°T- N1 unosy ~ (444S) - 600 600

8TILTOT 000 0070 L0909 17759961 07'858°1 000 I €T5°1T PEAYIBAQ DDV ~ (ADDV) - +00 00

Al 00°0 000 000 aA| 89°61¢- 000 YT LLE 3[OIYIA DOV ~ (ADIDV) - €00 £00
P8I

95'S05p1 00°0 000 LYVTEL 6%°081°L 60°€EL 1T S9018°] €€ E01°LT uoneAIdsu0) ~ (ADDV) - 100 100

souereqg Surpug  syusodacy SuresD Sunes[) soureq Sulpuy samrpuadxyg ANUIADY aouefeq snoiAalg punyg

paisnlpy Surpuesing [1o1Aeg sune|?)
I :a8eq 6102/08/%0 ‘0L 610T/T0/0 PREC ‘# DVON
6107/60/S0  °1eQ S#8E:Sl PWIL 10LSI(] UOTJBAIRSUOD) AJUNOY) ULJOSY

s[ejo], puny
LIOdTYd SUTANSVAIL



0T LEV'TIT 00°0 000 05°Tr6°01 09°65°00T £€°029°19 PSE0T Y1 65 T16°L1T
VL 3901SaAI'T

80°ST9°1 000 000 00°0 80°S19°1 01'826 69°65L°C 15912 61-810Z ~ (DOSM) - TL6 TL6
TT066°11 000 0070 00°0 TT066°11 00°0 TT066°11 VI Y00359A1T ~ (DDSM) - 0L6 0L6

(rgN) syuauysau]
8€°626 000 00°0 v0'LS vE'8LY ¥0'1S 00°0 8€'626 a0Inosay [BIJeN ~ (DDSM) - 156 156
soueeqg Surpug  susodsg Sures[d Sures[ souejeqg Surpug  sammyipuadxyg anuaAdY 2oueeq SnotAdlg pun,
paisnfpy Suipueising l101Aed SUIE)
z :a8eg 6102/0€/%0 0L 6102/10/%0 P8ET ‘# DVOIN
610Z7/60/SO 1B SHi8E:ST oWl 19LSI(] UOTIRAISSUO)) AJUNO)) UNOSY

s[ejo], pung
LIAOdTT SHTINSVHIL



OL'LEF'TIT 0S'T¥6 01 00°0 09'+6+°00T vE6T9°19 SSTITPYI 6E116°LIT

OT'LEFTIT 0S'ZH6°01 000 09'¥76+°00T FE6T9°19 SSTITYYI 6ET16°LTI YseD [BI0L

96°566 000 000 96'566 L1'¥88 00'vES ET9vET 3uTy93Y ) X3 I0ARY UIMT 8
1E°EEE8] 000 000 1SEEE8] 000 ¥0'6 LY vTE8T JOMIBN ASUOJAL ToARY UM, L
L6'SYO'LE 000 00°0 L6'SPO'LE 00°0 00°0 L6'SYO'LE D I9ATY WM, 9
99°190°6S1 05 Tr6°01 000 OT'611°r1 LT'SYL09 16699 ¢yl 78'¥61°19 Supyppay) ueq IaArg UM, 9
aouereq [py dxg Surpueising o2y Surpueising Juipug S[EMBIPUIA susoda(q soue[eq Sag SIUNO092dY Yse)
2 1o3ed 6102/0¢/¥0 ©L 610T/10/¥0 P8ET # DVOW
6102/60/S0 P18 SHi8EiST ewill JOISI(] UOHEAIISUOD) AJUN0)) Unosy

S[®)0], JUN0IY

LIOd T SYTANSVHIL



0S'TH6°01 000 0$°TH6'01

TORES 000 vO'1S aW)SAAU] 90In0SY [N ~ (DDSM) - 156 156
vI°61 00°0 v161 1dL 6107~ (DDSM) - 0£6 0£6
007951 00°0 007951 S/ ® VL dTAD 61/L10Z ~ (DDSM) - TT6 TT6
87’6 00°0 876 Suruued dSA ~ (d9 DV) - 048 0.8
0L'LE 000 0L'LE ueLredny y921) unosy ~ (HOA) - 009 009
09'ZE€1 00°0 09°ZEE] vdg 61-8107 ~ (vd€) - #0T +0T
L0'909 0070 L0°909 peayIsAQ ADIV ~ (ADDV) - 00 100
LYVTEL 000 LOFTEL 1LSI(] UONBAIBSUOD) ~ (IDJV) - 100 100
[e10L [1o1ked suIe[) punyg
0S TP6°01
#0/6107 2suadxd 29 [9ABIL 00'ST asdrz oyiuuar [8op1 ¢ SWIB)D  610Z/0E/F0 SHE 6102
£0/6107 2suadxy 29 19ABLL 78T Ao[poom WOARIS 089VI  § SWIe))  610Z/0€/70 ¥he 61027
£0/610T @suadxg 79 [9ABIL 91°110°1 Memals UeSS 6LOFI S swre)  6107/05/40 €€ 6102
#0/610¢ osuadxq 2 [9ABIL, $8'LT g Aouunod 8L9y1 sune[)  610Z/0E/40 THE 6107
$0/6107 asuadxq 79 [9ABIL 08'Z6 IPIUIYOS BPUBWLY  £/0V]  § swiel)  6107/0€/40 1vE 61027
£0/610¢ 2susdxqg 29 [9ABIL 8L'98% Syary pRig 9.9¥1 S sune|)  610T/0E/40 OvE 6102
saqn]
R JA¥D 61/17/1 LF1T AUL 81011 2QIRYIS M 00°681 SULIR 9qIYDS GL9F] 6 SWIe[)  610Z/0E/40 6£€ 6107
[01U0) paspy JUIBIN JHHD 61/10/% €T
AU 2q1aY2S JOV JPATY 9YeuS $E0TT UOSHOUPUIH [ 00°Z6 suue aqYds vL9b] S sure[)  6107/0€/40 8€€ 61027
saa1], uejday dAMD S/ 61/1€/€ LETT
AU 2QIOYIS JOV 10ATY BUS $EOTT UOSYOLPUSH [ 007909 SWR] 9qIYPS  €L9%1 S SWIe)  610T/0E/40 LES 6107
o8eis0g
JUSUISSASSY APUOY PURID) - VA g THS9TI AUl 99°Z€ +Adop puy feisod zL9¥1 S swre))  6107/05/40 9€€ 61027
(Bunuelq ueredny)
YI[MA d1IQB 61/80/40 Z0-810T A1MED Uyl 00°08 ameD wqT [L9¥] S swre))  610Z/06/40 SEE 6107
ey 101do) 61/vZ/#0 6170101 AUl $9°HET ouy ‘sadIA1dS MN PUB[UL QL9FT & swrel)  6107/05/40 +ES 6102
20usy plmaay JUTBIA
dT9D 61/F1/€0 AUL £Z0T] Youry UOSYILPUSH  (00°SL9 youry UOSYOLPUSE 699¥1 S sune|D)  6107Z/06/70 €€ 6107
sojdueg [10S 10, 28e1S0d $665TT AUl 07 1T +Adop puy [e1sod  899¥1 S suel)  6107/TT/P0 LZE  610T
08'6899$
@oeE ST UnosY S IA JINY L1-€10T 19ydewWnyS g 086899 Joyorwnydg peig $8pyl S swield  8107/97/71 ¥OI1 8102
OE@E H§OE< ._ownu.P w_E,mB %uoo/w on:n.ﬁ mum.@ %mcmh..ﬁ Jeax
¥ 088 SHigEiST  ewil ¥8ET # DVON
610T/60/S0 %A 610Z/0€/70 JO SV PLISI(] UOHBAIISUOD) AJUNOD) UNOSY
SJ37IN0A SUIpuLIsInQ

JAOdTY SHAANSVHYL



=31l :paudig :12InsealI],

1R :paudl§ :pIeog 9} JO UBULIEY)D)

"9NI} PUB 2JeIN00E ST Hodal 1y} 95paimotn] Mo Jo 15aq 3y} 0} 2A[2q pur 2Fpajmouy Ino Jo
1599 a1y 03 Su103210] 9Y} POMAIARI DARY JOLISI(] UOHRAIISUO,) AJUNOY) UNOSY Y} I0] SIIDIJO paudIsiopun oY) S

S
6102/60/50

:938eg
218 SP8E-Sl

=g

610Z/0€/¥0 0L 610¢Z/10/+0 ¥8ET # DVOW
10LISI(] UOTIBAIaSUOD) AJUNnoy) Ujosy
Ide g 2Inyeusig

LIOdHY SUHTANSVHIL



8 AU 20 610T 194oN0A dSA - 0L8 FT°EL6 Suruueyd 2 Swprng AUNo) UNOSY 7964 09y IL ¢ 610Z/0E/+0 610T/60/F0 (414
L AUL 10 610Z 10YdnoA dSA - 048 040129 Sumuuejq 7 Swpling Auno) unosy  [96% 28y 1L ¢ 6102/0€/70 610T/60/t0 [8¢C
Xe] H/M 31e1S ouepl O1/610T 00°9S1 UOISSIWIIOD) XB], 91B]S OUEp] swie[n 144 S 6102/05/%0 6102/S0/0 9LT
xel 1N O1/610C +1°L8 suwedaQ sanHNOAS Juskofdury sune[n 1449 g 610Z/05/¥0 610T/0/%0 CLT
T O1/6107 88119 salgsnpuy 79 10qe ] JO ymeuedag swie[y  Jd449 S 610T/0E/70 6102/50/%0 LT
[BLIBIRIA/SIUR]d [BUI]-Z9T-6] ANI £9'286°F Iua)) s[eraleq Jueld dDVMA Swrery 19yl g 610T/0£/70 610T/v0/+0 €LT
ung-1dy
O7/610Z NE PROID 61/€0/40 TSS9S AUL 79'TLE $10300(T Jeyndwio) 3y L. sune[n  0F9rl S 610Z/0¢/¥0 610Z/70/¥0 LT
[eLIBIA AU NI-FCSPE AUl 00°0C¢€ PIIA\ <UL JO siue[d swie[d  6g9¥I Y 6102/0/+0 610Z/%0/+0 [LC
12/€
9L6T8S / P1/€ 9L6T8G AU SPY a[E§ 231, 00°I1CT ISABSASUOIN sunery  8e9vI ¢ 610T/0E/+0 610Z/70/¥0 0LC
61/£0/F0 LEIFT #4D
Jurey pSIN dwo) 61/€0/#0 0SS9S AUI GE €TT s10390(] Jandwo) ay L suern  Le9vl ¢ 6102/0E/+0 610Z/¥0/%0 69T
[ AUT O 610T 19YON0A MAJO - 05L TTSEI SHIPTIM % USId MO LS6F 09y IL Y 610T/0E/+0 610Z/€0/%0 89¢
61/10/%0
NI L §1/L1/Z1 9SUadXy PUY [9ABIL £G 9G] UOSYOLIPUSH AL3[ SUIery  9¢9yl 9 610Z/0€/+0 6102/€0/%0 L9T
[£/€0 ] €T/E0 =[BS @31l $1°T91 afeg a1l 9%6v Y 1L Y 610T/0€/+0 6102/20/%0 99T
It
AUT €0 10T 19UIN0A pOOMUORO] - #10 86'0TE 3D UONEBAIISUQD) PUY UOLBAIIY CC6Y LR IES NI (G 9 610T/0E/+0 6102/10/+0 09¢
dy/6102 - OT - 1¥6 YT 9EH'T QITAIDG SNUAIY [BULANU] sune[d 149 S 610T/0E/70 610T/20/F0  6ST
¥0610Td
Al 2N 610Z/70 AU 0E€ 006 DDV 00'ESH'D Auoyiny a1e) yyesH VM sunern  Sgopl S 610T/0E/¥0 610Z/10/%0 8¢T
$0/610T @SBATT VPO 00°5L9°1 as)[Im epeH / serpadold ojo] SUerd  yeovl S 610T/0€/+0 610C/10/%0 LET
uonmqruo) 40a 1£€-91/610C 96°€TS JaInseal] 2181S VA - dDd swrie[ny  Ld49 S 610¢/0€/+0 610C/10/%0 9¢¢
nsodag
quiy wald [H dad x2ld 10-70/610Z 0076 X9 - dDOV vS6v o3y IL S 610T/0€/v0 610T/10/¥0 (Y4
anov
o1, quuay waid IH doq %311 1€-€0/610T 00°T6 10LISI(] UONBAIISUOD) AJUNOD) ULOSY swrery 9061 8 610T/0€/+0 610Z/10/+0 144
juatrasmquiray] X2 10-+0/6102 60°6€E1 asdrz Jojruuaf swre[d <061 8 6102/0€/+0 6102/10/%0 £5T
jusuwesInquiy Xalg 10-+0/610C 007301 Hemalg uesay sue[n  y061 8 6102/0€/+0 610Z/10/+0 (454
juswesmquiay X3 [0-70/610C 80'1+¥F JPIUIYDS epuelry surnery €06l 8 610¢/0€/+0 6102/10/%0 [6C
nsoda(q uonnqryuo) Xag 1€-€0/6107 00°SLT 10LSI UONBAIASUOD) AJUNo) UHOSY €56+ Y 1L 3 610T/0€/+0 6102/10/%0 0s¢C
uonnqruuo)) Xa[4 [£-€0/610C 00°SLT X3l - DOV Swrerny  geovl S 6102/0€/+0 610C/10/+0 6v¢C
61/1€/€0 NIYY 91/9T/€0 Ate[eS S 8€0°] asdiz Jyruuaf [[0Iked  ZE9¥IT g 610Z/0€/+0 6102/10/40 8T
61/1€/€0 DIYL 91/91/€0 Ate[ES  Z1°099°1 A3[poOp U2AS]S [[olked  [€9%1 g 610T/0€/+0 610Z/T0/%0 LT
61/1€/€0 DIGL 91/9T/€0 AMR[ES  6T°6T1 Keimn-Furuadia] snway [10Iked  QE9¥1T S 6102/0€/¥0 610Z/10/%0 9T
61/1€/€0 O 9T/9T/€0 ATR[BS  L6°LETT UeMalg UeSaN [loiked  6Z9FI S 6102/0€/%0 6102/10/%0 e
61/1€/€0 NIYI 91/91/€0 ATB[BS  HE'PLY 1prumdsS BpuBuly [[olked  879F1 S 610Z/0€/+0 610Z/T0/40 T
61/15/€0 NIYI 91/91/€0 AIB[ES  [C'86F°1 s[yery As[peig [loiked  LZ9¥1 g 610C/0€/+0 610Z/10/v0 £vT
61/1£/€0 MY 91/91/€0 ATB[ES  00'T6E°T pIeZ() Ua[0D [[olked  979%1 g 610Z/0€/¥0 6102/10/%0 e
OISl UMOUWy IOpusp  #punjraiup odAl  gNUD  #10OVY pawRepay Qe suel],
# 1draooy
I :a3eq 6102/0¢/¥0 ‘OL 6102/10/%0 F8EC # DVOIN

610¢/60/50 -o¥ed Te-tt-pl -SWLL

10LISI(] UOTJBAIISUO)) AJUNOY) UNOSY

TVNINOL NOLLOVSNVY.L



61/S1/70 MUY 61/10/70 A[eS ST €ET°T asdrz 1ogruusf [oIAed  €99%1 S 6102/0€/70 6102/91/%0 [R83

61/S1/70 NI 61/10/70 AlR[BS 118 AS[POOA) UIADIS [101Ked  Z99%1 g 6102/0¢/¥0 6102/91/%0 01g

61/S1/F0 NI 61/10/40 Ae[eS L1790 Aeimin-Suruadia], dnway [oKed  199%1 S 610Z/0£/¥0 6102/91/%0 60¢

61/S1/40 I 61/10/70 AlB[ES  90°088°1 MEM3)S UBSIN floiked  099¢1 ¢ 610Z/08/70 610Z/91/%0 80¢

61/S1/¥0 NI 61/10/40 ATB[ES  €1°F16 Jpruy2g BpuBlLY [oiked  659v1 9 610T/0€/70 610T/91/%0 L0O€

61/S1/70 MUY 61/10/F0 ATB[BS 616591 a[yery Aa[perg [foiked 859 9 610T/0€/%0 6102/91/%0 90¢

61/S1/40 U} 61/10/70 ATe[eS QL' 1TS°1 PIBZ() U3I[[0D [otked  LSOFI S 6102/0€/¥0 6102/91/%0 co¢
adeisod/egesIN/IRD

|udy asuadxy 79 [oABIL 8¢S As|poom UaAR)S sSune[ny  9¢9¥l 4 610C/0E/F0 610T/91/10 ¥0E

aeaqiwy[[a) [Hdy asuadxy % [PABIL ZL'th JPIUIIS epUeury surerny  SS9¥1 S 610Z/0E/40 6107/91/10 £0¢€

a8eaqruyy[[aD ¥d JUdy asuadxy 7 [9ABIL §1°LE a[y=ry pelg SUe[d  ¥S9¥l ¢ 6102/0€/+0 6107/91/10 0t

[udy quuay [[2D asuadxy % [PARIL  00°ST PIBZ(Q UI[0D) sue[n  €59¥1 Y 610T/0€/v0 610T/91/10 [0€

61/S1/¥0 TSOFIHID 61/TL/T0 UMma.m,ﬁ: L8911 |UQ 21qeD surery  gsovl Y 610T/0€/v0 610T/ST/10 00€
JruoN
ST 10 HOYS T1) 00'LLITS PLEG6HID

quiay [H A1dng 19(30150H - 1dy/610T 00°LLI 19719150 2199°( 7% PO 896V 29y 1L ¢ 610T/0L/v0 610Z/S1/10 66T

[ AUT Z0/610C MAQT - SHE - 09L 18°S68 Swred 7 Usid dI  L96V 29y 1L < 610T/0L/v0 610Z/S1/v0 86T
(/0 66°

$$9[) 23 ued + W] PIoY UBLLSPIY 761 9§ RIL 996F 0 IL # ¢ 610T/0¢/+0 610T/11/¥0 L6T

$0/610T LLTIL #3190V $991E€T AUT 60°€TT V14V swe[n  169vI1 S 610¢/0£/70 610T/11/%0 96T
61/50/¢0 £9T01#3D youey tsuuegy
UOS[IM - LOdS-DV-LSFIT-602-TISY

jiusd wng 610 0§°LE youey Jouted UOS[IM,  SO6t oY AL Y 610T/0E/70 610¢/11/%0 S6C

[10Y ,9 = 21qed [0-61 AUL DDV SL'69T SMog¢ SUI[IBJA PUV Sa[BYD 961 ¥y 1L Y 6102/0/%0 610T/11/%0 ¥6T
6CIT AUT

3qIAYIS=R0URUIUIRAl 81O T1UD 2q19Y2S 00 FLOT SuLe aqiayag Swre[y  QSovl ¢ 610Z/0E/+0 610T/11/%0 6T
6CIT AUT

3qIaYOS=RJUBUAUIBIN LT(OTTUD 2qI_Y28 00111 SuLed 2qYag sume|y  6vorl [ 610T/0€/70 610T/11/¥0 16T
61/01/% SYOPI#ID 8Y01LY #PouSissy

D0S 8% #AIISND 610T UMBIN +F1 AU 81 0LS SSIWUWIOY) UOHBAIISUOD) 91B)S UOITUIYSEA swre[d  8yovl S 610T/0€/¥0 610Z/01/¥0 06T

79'8 TOLTOS AUT / 6E'6] £C5T6S AUl 10°8T an[eA aniJ, §UBULNYDY swield  Lyovl S 610T/0€/%0 610Z/01/¥0 68T
6011 AUJ 29135 JOV

S0UBUSUIBIAL £€0T [UD Youey Uassaly] 00'8%9 SuLeq 2qIatpds Sure[d  9yovl g 610T/0€/¥0 610Z/01/%0 88T
8011 AUT 2qIay2s

dOV IdUBUUIBIN SEOTTUD UOSYOUPUSH (0°91¢C SULE { 2qI34ag surerD  Sovl g 610Z/0€/¥0 610Z/01/%0 L8C

LP1T AU] 20uBUSNIIRIA LTOTTUD 29I8PS  00'FS SULEJ 3qIayo§ swre|d  yovl g 610Z/0€/¥0 6102/01/%0 98¢
8Cll

AUJ S0us ASUsBUnUO) §TOTTUD 391RYIS 00'687°C suLreq 2qisyog Sumer)  £yovl S 610Z/0€/¥0 610Z/01/¥0 €8T

sa[dureg [10S- 2581S0d 798FZ1 AUL LE'T] +AdoD puy [eis0d Swierd  Tyori S 610Z/0£/%0 610Z/01/¥0 ¥8¢
9

AU Z0 610T JOUINOA VI, Y20ISAIT - TL6 0L°088 UOISSTIWIOD) UOHBAISSUOD VM  £961 WAL 144 € 6107/0¢/v0 6102/80/¥0 £8¢

OUWIRIA JUNOUry Iopuap #pungioiu] odAl #YUD #1090V paweapay 1B Sueijf

# 1diaoey
C :o3ed 6102/0¢/¥0 0L 610¢/10/+0 78¢C ‘# DVON

610¢/60/S0 =¥ TE-tL-p1 PULL

1011SI(] UOTJBAIDSUOD) AJUNOY) UNOSY

TVNANOL NOLLOVSNVYL



[011U0)) PA3M
WIeN JHHD 61/10/F 8E11 AUL 3G1YIS

dOV 12ATY 8YEUS SE(O[ ] UOSOMPUSH [ 00°'T6 SULIE,] 2qIaYg sure[)  yL9%1 ¢ 6107/0€/#0  8EE
ssa1], juejdoy
dAD S/D 61/1€/€ LETT AUT 2Q1a108

dOV 19ARY BUS GEOT[ UOSYOLIPUSH [ 00'909 suLe 2q1ayag Swiel)  €L9%1 S 610Z/0€/¥0  LEE
931)50J JUALISSAsSS Y

apuoy pueln) - Vdd Z¥S9T1 AUl 99'7¢ +AdoD puy [esog swie)  zL9pl ¢ 610Z/0€/70  9€€
(Sunuelq uerredny) yonpy

dLqed 61/80/%0 T0-810Z 2[1ED WYN'T 00'0F8 ameD uyng swie)  [L9%1 ¢ 610Z/0€/70  SEE

ey 121doD 61/42/40 61P0T01 AUL $9°HE] U ‘S92IAIIS MN PUB[U] Swrel)  0L9%1  § 6107/0€/70  ¥EE
20ua,] p[Iqay MBI dTHO

61/71/€0 AUT €011 yoULY UOSYOLIPUSEH ((°GLY Youey] UOSYILIPUST] SWIR[D  699%1 S 610Z/0€/40  €€€
Ot# BN-qay-uef

O1/610T 19YdnoA Anug peaT- 1§ 00'8LT 383]]00 Anunuiio)) ejjem BlleA\  LL6Y 00y 1L S 610Z/0€/¥0 610Z/97/v0  T€€

so[dureg [10§ 104 3881S0d $66ST1 AUL 0’11 +Adop puy [e1sog swie[D  899%1 S 610Z/2¢/v0  LZE
0T# €£0/610T

I3YINOA I0NUOIA] MINT UIIOSY - €10 66°SL YO UOIBAIASTO) PUY UOLBAINY 9.6 XY IL 149 g 610Z/0€/#0 6107/2¢/v0  9T€

6 AU £0/610C 19UINOA V€ - ¥0T L6'EE9°TIT UOLRYSIUTWIPY I9M0d J[[IASUUOY G/ 61 WY AL 144 S 610Z/0€/0 610Z/61/40  STE

L# €0/610T 19YINOA VL YI0ISOALT - 7L6 66'8LE‘T UOISSIUIIOY) UONBAIISUOD) VM, FLGY WY IL 149 S 610Z/0€/0 610Z/61/40  ¥TE

T# €0/610T7 2YonoA HE DAL - 09L 0§°L0T sweD R YSLI Al £L6V a9y 1L 8 610Z/0/70 6107/61/¥0  €T€
e oL Emm uonualey
11# T0/610Z ML £# 01/810Z + T1#

€0/610T IBYINOA 1D POOMUONOD +10 T1Z'8TI°] 9IJO UOLBAIASUOY) PUY UOHEIINY  TL6h Ry IL 149 S 610Z/05/¥0 610Z/81/¥0  TTE
6L FOLYS 6# €0/610T
Jagonop sjdw] $16 ANV Z0'670+$

0T# €0/610T T0YONOA VL dTHD 726 18°ESL'S UOISSIWIIOY) UONBAISSUOD VA, [ L6 oay 1l 149 S 610Z/0€/%0 610Z/91/#0  1T€
TL'8T8T$ AUL SIUL IDNVIVE

I# dd¥d 6-8-L/8107 HOA - 009 L1°98+°8 AZo10og 30 wewntedaq  0L6Y Il L4d = 610T/0€/¥0 610Z/91/40  0ZE
AO Hmw.m &ﬂm&gobw snogq -

LTRSH PUNA LN ‘v0-L10T# ST-610T AUl S8'$9L‘Q daq somosay [eanyny) aqri], 22104 ZoN swnel)  L99%1 S 610T/0€/%0 610Z/91/40  61¢
Sunuerg

SPII AU 2q12U2S JOV YoURY USSSIY] G5'859 SULIE, 3q131DS swe)  999¢1 ¢ 610T/0€/70 610Z/9T/0  8I1¢
aqraYdg JOV Sunue|d

61/€0/¥0 ¥T-L10T youey usssaly], (9'118°C SULIE,{ 2q19Ydg swrer)  §99p1 ¢ 610Z/0€/v0 610Z/91/70 LIS

¥/ 91/t 14y /6102 OT- 1¥6 06'125°T 90TAIDG AMUSAYY [BUIU] sune[y  LAd S 610Z/0€/70 610Z/LT/V0  91€

uonnqruuoe)d dod S1-1 [4dv/6107 99°689 lamsesi], 21eI1S VA - dDd swiery) 149 S 610T/0€/¥0 610Z/81/40 1€

JuLWASINQUISY X3[d 91-+0/610Z 00'F01 Mem2)g ueSay sure) L0610 8 610Z/0€/40 610Z/91/40  +1€

ysoda uonNqLIUO) X3[d S1-+0/610C 00657 RLYSIJ UOTJEAIASUOD) AJUNOD) UHOSY 6961 o3y 1L 8 610Z/0/40 610Z/91/70  €1€

uonnqLIuo) xa[d S1-70/6107 00°652 X3l d - DDV sunel)  v99¥l S 610Z/0€/F0 610Z/91/40  TIE

OUIR[A Junowy Jopuap # punjlaiuy va—%,H # 4D # 100V Paluaapay 2e(J SUBIL

# 3d1aoay
e :98eq 61027/0€/¥0 ‘0L 610T/10/+0 ¥8ET ‘# DVOIN

6102/60/S0 =B TEEEPyl Wil

19L0SI(] UONBAIISUOD) AJUNO0) UNOSY

"TVNUNOL NOLLDVSNVILL



000 000 00'0 T6'L1 6€€LI 61°6%1°1 000 000 ) PooMUONO) 61-810Z ~ (0DY-GEd) - ¥10 v10
000 000 000 68°C 0L'pE 66'SL 000 000 10Z SULIOIUOIN ML UHOSY ~ (E1YS) - €10 €10
000 000 000 §6°TT 0¥'81L 1 000 000 000 masjoid ueLedny 1) unosy ~ (4.04S) - 600 600
000 000 000 iy 80'¥€9 000 000 000 pesyIoA0 DOV ~ (ADDV) - +00 $00
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 89°61¢ APIYRA ADDV ~ (AIDIV) - €00 £00
000 00°0 00°0 98°671°C- 96'168°€T 99°618°1 000 000 1IISI UONBAIBSTOD ~ (ADDV) - 100 100
siug doig no 11 up LI dxgrem N dxgaem sanuaAaYy led Sog sjusunsnipy pun,f
00'0 syuawAhed doyg
00'0 ‘S[EMBIPYIMN
000 'spusodag
00°0 :suondurepay
000 ‘SIJSUBI] punjojuy
000 :saInyipuadxy JUBLIBAN UON
PE629°19 ‘semyrpuadxy jueuem
SSTIT WYL ‘SanusAY
00°0 :9ouejed SUrnuiSag
00°0 [susunsulpy L6 palULIJ SP1023Y
WL NI ¥0/610T +0°6 Jueq [euoleN JOATY WML, 9861 ooy Il 144 L 610Z/0£/70 610Z/0E/¥0  PLE
Wy #0/610T 1€°0€ queg [EUONEN IOAR] UIM], S861 o0y AT, S 6102/0E/70 6107/0€/P0  €LE
61/0€/70 69€9/S
sjueIn) ol [Py 61/10/#0 $EIF 14D
25837 30O 61/10/10 #0/610T AU asIIM BPBH / san1adold ofoL, a3y 1o 610T/0€/40  69€
61/0€/70 89€9/S sjuBID
OL [PV 61/70/40 LE9Y [#1D s0uBUAUIBI
Tomdwio) 61/€0/40 0SS9S AU s10100(] J2ndwo) 2y a3y Jeg 610Z/0€/40  89¢
61/0€/¥0 L9ED/S SuelD
OL [PV 61/0€/40 0L9F1#1D @oueUUIBA
11do) 61/42/40 6140101 AUl ouf ‘sa01AI9S MN Pueju] a3yD 108 610Z/0¢/¥0  L9E
61/0€/%0 99€9/S SIURID)
OL [PV 61/ST/00 TS9P 1#D 1owaug 3uQ 2[qeD 93y 1o 610Z/0€/40  99€
sjuelIn OJ, umz_.v< wﬁoEow.S&EmoM
3[AYaA WEID $0/610T 89'615$ SINQUIIY J[DIY3A JUBLD £0/610T 89°615$ ugsn(py 610Z/0€/70  ¥9€
$0/610¢ 2suadxy 2 |9ARIL (6T asdrz sejruuap swre) [89%1 ¢ 610Z/0€/40  SPE
$0/610¢ asuadxy 79 [9ARIL 7’87 As[poo uaAalg swre[) 089%1 ¢ 610Z/0€/40  t¥E
#0/610T asuadxy 79 [9ABIL 91'110°[ HeM2IS UBSIA Swre) L9 ¢ 610Z/0€/70  €¥€
£0/610T 9suadxd 29 [9ABIL 8.7 g Asmmo) swrey  8L9%1 ¢ 610Z/0€/40  THE
70/610¢ esuadxq 7 [2ABIL 08'Z6 JPILIYDS EPUBLY SWIer)  LL9F] S 610Z/0€/70  1¥€
P0/610T asuadxy 79 [oABL], 8.'98} a[yary peig SWier)  9L9v1 € 610Z/0E/40 0¥
SaqNL WIBIAL JTHD
61/1Z/1 Ly1T AUT 81011 2QRUIS M 00°681 suLe aqlaydg Suner)  SL9p1 ¢ 6102/0€/70  6€€
OWSJ JUNOUry lopuap #pungiei] 2dAl #YUD #3100V pataepay aleg suelj,
# 1daoay
14 o8ed 610Z/0€/+0 0L 610Z/10/¥0 P8ET '# DVOIN

6102/60/S0 =¥ed Te eyl Puy

19LISI(] UOIBAIISUOD) AJUNO)) UNOSY

TVNUNOr NOILLDVSNVYIL



00°0 000 00°0 000 vE6T919 SSTITYPL 0070 000
0070 00'0 0070 000 TL'€98 69'65LT 000 8€'19- VL Yo0189ALT 61-810T ~ (DDSM) - TL6 TL6
000 000 00°0 000 v0'1S 00'0 000 000 15UnSIAU] 30I0sY [RINgeN ~ (DOSM) - 156 156
0070 000 000 000 rL6l 0070 00°0 98°'L9- 1dL 610Z ~ (DOSM) - 0€6 0£6
000 000 00°0 000 STTEL'L T0'6¥0'v 000 00°0 S/0 % VL dAMD 61/L10T ~ (DOSM) - 726 TT6
0070 000 00°0 000 ZRL61T 6L FOLY 0070 078" voneuaws(dwy 61-8107 ~ (DJSM) - 16 716
0070 000 00°0 0070 ¥8'078°T vSESTL 0070 8¢~ Sutuueld JSA ~ (49 OV) - 048 0L8
0070 000 00°0 0070 v 171 1€°€01°1 000 000 21d daays woysig 6107 ~ (DAAI~HE) - 09L 09L
00°0 000 00°0 000 [SFST TTSEl 000 00'0 d deayg uroysSig 6107 ~ (MAAO~HE) - 0SL 0SL
000 000 00°0 0070 v6'0LY 000 00°0 000 [ dosyg woyBig 6107 ~ (MIAM~HE) - 0¥L OFL
000 000 00°0 0070 1§16 00'0 000 00'0 21q daays wioySig 6107 ~ (ASMI~HE) - 0€L 0EL
00°0 00'0 00°0 000 96'8€ 0070 0070 000 d deays woysig 6107 ~ (ASMM~HE) - 01L 01L
000 00'0 00°0 000 LS 09€T L1°98%°8 00°0 T6'6T1- uerredry Y931D) unosy ~ (40d) - 009 009
00°0 000 00°0 000 Z0vS 00'8LT 0070 00'0 ug pea1 6102 ~ (DDMM-0DU-4A¥S) - vIS 1§
000 000 000 8€'788 89°5£9°81 L6'EEOTIT 000 ¥8'102- vdd 61-810Z ~ (vdd) - +0T 0T
0070 000 0070 0070 L1't88 00'v€S 0070 000 19 TV - suonnqgryuo) Xa[d ~ (aJJV) - 150 1S0
syug doig mQ 11 uf 11 dxg e N dxg 1em SaNUSASY |eg dog suaunsn(py pung
OWId[A] JUNOWY Iopuap #pungiul adAl YD #1100V pawaapay e suel]
#1d1aoay
¢ 1a8ed 6102/0€/%0 0L 610T/10/%0 P8ET ‘# DVON
6102/60/S0 =™ TEEevl 1OLISI(] UOTBAISSUO)) AJUNOY) UTJOSY

TVNHNOL NOLLDVSNVY.L



Compensated Absences

5/9/2019

Debt: Employee Vacation Leave, Sick Leave & Floating Holiday Costs

Vacation is payable upon resignation/termination, retirement or death. The districts
liability for accumulated unused vacation is:

The accumulated vacation available;

Accum-
. FICA SS/MED TOTAL
CAPS AT 240 MAX Cv‘\‘,:;:t | gl = Y_?CS;'P N | TAX LIABILITY U(' 1T;)" o s | VACATION
e 1ability (.0765) ' LIABILITY
C Ozard $21.18| X 127.50 = $2,700.45 $206.58 $3.51 $6.84 $2,917.39
B Riehle $23.25| X 76.00 = $1,767.00 $135.18 $2.30 $4.48 $1,908.95
A Schmidt $16.75| X 19.00 = $318.25 $24.35 $0.41 $0.81 $343.82
Courtney Smith = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
M Stewart = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RN Terpening-Murray = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S Woodley $24.00| X 0.50 = $12.00 $0.92 $0.02 $0.03 $12.96
J Zipse $16.50| X 27.00 = $445.50 $34.08 $0.58 $1.13 $481.29
Total $5,243.20 $401.10 $6.82| $13.29 $5,664.41
(calcs at curr wage
Sick leave can only be used for paid time off of iliness, pregnancy, dental,
vision and medical exams, illness of children, spouse or other dependents.
The accumulated unused sick leave is:
Bt Accum-_ ) FICA SS/MED No Ul on WA TOTAL SICK
CAPS AT 240 MAX Wage X|ulated Sick| = |Sick Leave| TAX LIABILITY Sick PEMLA LEAVE
Leave Hours (.0765) LIABILITY
C Ozard $21.18| X 172.75 = $3,658.85 $279.90 $0.00 $9.27 $3,948.02
B Riehle $23.25| X 164.00 = $3,813.00 $291.69 $0.00 $9.66 $4,114.36
A Schmidt $16.75| X 35.25 = $590.44 $45.17 $0.00 $1.50 $637.10
Courtney Smith $34.00| X 0.60 = $20.40 $1.56 $0.00 $0.05 $22.01
M Stewart $38.30| X 29.53 $1,131.00 $86.52 $0.00 $2.87 $1,220.39
RN Terpening-Murray $20.00| X 2.08 = $41.60 $3.18 $0.00 $0.11 $44.89
S Woodley $24.00| X 6.50 = $156.00 $11.93 $0.00 $0.40 $168.33
J Zipse $16.50| X 16.75 = $276.38 $21.14 $0.00 $0.70 $298.22
Total $9,687.66 $741.11 $0.00f $24.55 $10,453.31
The accumulated unused sick leave is: (calcs at curr wage
Employees will receive one “Floating Holiday” that can be taken anytime during the
calendar year in lieu of Columbus Day. Floating Holidays cannot be cashed out and will be
lost if not used by the end of the calendar year in which it was accrued.
The balance of unused Fleating Holidays:
Accum-
Current ulated | | Floating | FICASS/MED |, ... | wa |TOTAL Floating
Wage X| Floating = Holiday | TAX LIABILITY (13) PFMLA |Holiday Liability
Holiday Liability (.0765)
Hours
C Ozard $21.18| X 8 = $169.44 $12.96 $0.22 $0.43 $183.05
B Riehle $23.25| X 8 = $186.00 $14.23 $0.24 $0.47 $200.94
A Schmidt $16.75| X 8 = $134.00 $10.25 $0.17 $0.34 $144.76
M Stewart $38.30| X 5.5 = $210.65 $16.11 $0.27 $0.53 $227.57
S Woodley $24.00| X 0 = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
J Zipse $16.50| X 8 = $132.00 $10.10 $0.17 $0.33 $142.60
Total $832.09 $63.65 $1.08 $2.11 $898.94
$17,016.65

(calcs at curr wage



0Z'058°65 S UBOT did £Z#,40,35N0|Bd OBEH,[5U| 30U S30C 00'Lb6°rS6 $  00TZ0'8E0°T $ 00'896'Z66'T § Snojed/asnojed ss 40 se aue|eq BUIPUEISIND - SJAYINOA
™IH1O
gt/Lz/eopd | 8 z - ¢ | o0'sev'6T s | oo'sev’se s | er/v1/a0 Buie3up 3uloduo (awiL o - 4uo o1) 910Z - N¥O1dId d3Wd| L2 BES vaL
10'688 s| ¢ 8 £T'T28'T S| ereet's $ | ooooo'® 3 61/20/50 b0/6T0T 6T0Z/0E/9 V1 ¥20153A1 61-8T0Z| 246 e 178081
dd 81/0T/60 80/8T0T
19° redaid 8G'0LL'8 TP6eT'L $ | 00'000'9T SuoBuo VL D0IS3AN LT-5T0Z|  OL6 B L1-8pPT
T N {3rwyj 3w ou)-1IVIN LON OQ-QIVdIdd 2 :
sT/oz/eopd| € T ZUEED'S $ | ZTEED8G=n 6T/T0/E0 10/610T 8ujo3up Y3 61-8T0Z| 0396 81815 uJ-84-8T
96'789'C s | Bulpuad 96'YB9Z$ :31EP 0} [ PuUd JB JAYINOA| vO'LYS'E $ | 96'vB9'T s | 00'ZET'9 $ s10Z/18/s dSL-8T0Z| Of6 jeIg
SO'E6T §1 8 | st | wuswpuawy |ewuog Jujpuad a1 0008-| £0'veSL9T s | ez s | bosse'esT  $ 6T/80/50 $0/610T 6102/0%/9 JUBWIS3AL UN 6T-BTOZ| 156 3815 UN-80-8T
5§99 s 8 | w1 wAd Sujpuad 61/80/b0 £0/61T07 610Z/0E/9 juawisal ¥N 6T-810Z| 186 EES UN-8p-8T
18'09€'6 s| 8 4 £0's¥8'0p $ | sThreLl s | ZE'06T'6TZ S 61/80/50 to/s10e 6102/0g/9 S/O+VLdIYI BI-LT0Tas| £C6 ajels 30-8t-81
oD'sTs pledaud | g 8E {31wi] awp ou)-arvdIdd| se's8s'zz $ | STPSP'SET s | coovzzor $ | dd 61/80/¥0 £0/610T Sujodug (Juoswl) VL dIUDHIOZ| 06 s1815 W8+l
£ E0D" s & | o1 977618 S | £ LOETE ¢ | 00'005'06 $ 61/30/50 $0/6102 610Z/0E/9 Wi-8F-6T Uoliejuswajdw) 6T-8102]  bI6 3}e15 WI-8y-8T
UO|SSIWILIOD UOIIeAIaSUD) a1es uoidujysem (swuoy p,noadde) Dasm
ijopd | 8 | v | 07°GTOE 210p 01 2114 | 0Z'6T0'ESws | 0T'6T0'ESun | 0z'6T0'ESns [ 3sei-ctoz/e0/e0 | seao/etor | SuoBuo | yeispaieys- @D asnojed| o088 | mes | oss-adov
axd @D 3snojed
69°TSE'Y s 8 Jor| | sTseg'sy § | sg'EEL'sE s | v0'660's8 $| euso/so | vo/6loz | 810E/8E/T | bO'LZTLTTESE-TUA- WeiBoigdiyspremais belunion] 048 | ewEs | wEL
AJuQ YA PUZ 225Mm / Awuno) uposy dSA
TE9LSQlVaTdd | @ | ST | (MWl 3WN 0u}TIVIALON OQ-0IVdald] T5'£EL°S $ | sv'zaz'y 50000007 §| 4dBI/BO/S0 | b0/8TOZ | (107/0E/o | (wAd ApeSi/T0/0) SISV P3/4I5L UM wod| 088 | =es | osg-adov
as0 a) uedoumyQ
09L
1b'85H'E s[ e [ v | TY'BSYE ANP [2q-vT'BLL Pledald] 91°20E'18 s [veL698 $]ov00006  §| 6u/eofso | vo/etor  |ie/ziio joe/s] 09:-072 dooys wiouBla] 09L0L | =5 | -01£-adIv
ano daays wioysig
8F'E68 S| da € 6T/b1/20 SW 01| 29'90T°92T s | se'esn'ee $ | ooooo‘ose S 61/x%f20 4-01/6102 1Z0Z/0E/9 YOV -304d| 009 3 9%'99 Bujpuad
LTHSL s A z UDIUAIRd £Z°BSL AU SILI |Bg &T/x%/z0 DF/8T0E 120Z/0€/9 4OV -304| 009 4 9%'99 Buipuad
A30j033 jo 3dag uoidujysem {suuioy p,adde) 300 vm
OF'BEE s| 9 £T DL'OVE9L $ | oe'ese’s | 000078 $ 6T1/80/50 v0/610Z 610Z/61/9 (aug4)usisaq adessed Ysi4 4O poomucnod|  bT a1el5 N1d STEI-LT
St'Lb s 8 |1t PE'STB'ES $ | 99psz'98 ¢$looort’'ost | 61/80/50 ¥0/6102 6T0Z/1€/21 (8445) £70Z BuULC)UOW MINEUNOSY|  ET | 44SDd 8EV'TT | INPOET-LT
651881 s @ 82 60'882'C S| 16TTL'LB ¢ | coco0'o6 H 61/80/50 v0/6702 610Z/1€/5 (8415) uon23ield uenediy Y13 unosy 6 LEV'TT ¥ZE0Z-91
70°85¢C s| 8 | ¢z {uojua3al) JWAd Suipuad 61/60/v0 £0/8102 6T0Z/TE/S (a4ys) uooa10ld uepedly Yo Uposy| 6 LEV'TT 4260291
00'€9T s| 9 | sz {uopua321) wuAd Sujpuad 6T/6T/€0 20/6107 610Z/TE/S (841s) uoliaelosd UeLedly YO UNOSY| 6 LEV'TT 4260791
07'600'F 3 ] 57 67'60b AUy S|U3 jeq JwAd 1d-g3z /z0| &1/v1/20 T0/6T02 6T0Z/TE/S (844s) uoi3a30.4 ueLed)y YD Unosy 6 LER'TT HZ602-9T
£6'08€ jdy pu dxa) j3unpa Ao| B LTL'T 9p'Z87'E 00'000'S 61/80/v0 | €0-Z0-TO/6T0Z
¥l g |oe ¢ IR AG) bo 3 * $ /et : 6102/0£/9 (40-00MM)-{wwiop jo 3dag sNn) Aapuz pea 61-8T0Z| TS SEVTL «L%MH e
s13yanon 03 Jopd seaj0au) [je Aed INITNO ATHINOW TII8 (3LISEIM INSIH) (32110 UOHEAIISUDD PUE SUDHR3IIZY) ODY gHed - {%58) 944S / UsHS
YE'ETE'ST s] & |or | [ ogszeeet S Jozstaeve  $|00TbGLss  $|  6I/BO/SO | vo/sTOz | 6T0Z/og/e | vda61-810Z] v0Z | /U | ®EssL
ST13IN - UOJBAISIUILIPY JAMO4 3||A3uuog {swuoy p,nudde) ydg
& 1uag aleq _ HLNOW Py,
& |wau S3LON / SINIWNOD Wenuo) jo aauejed | Papuadxy spund | Junowy PEHUOD ajeg dx3 JINVYN INVHD #vadd # INV¥D
INQ unowy S¥IHINOA N3O JusLna




District Budget:

*Additional expenses have been incurred but are not subtracted from this budget until they have been vouchered.

Specific
Administrative Consultants Projects Cost-Share Other Totals
BPA (204) Beginning 133,319.00 159,200.00 197,036.00 43,986.00 4,000.00 537,541.00
6/30/2019 Remaining (11,433.86) 53,733.55 |  152,122.14 (4,526.89) 3,830.86 |  193,725.80
CREP 17-19 (922) | Beginning 122,268 .55 96,921.77 219,190.32
Bisai2na Remaining 4,148.69 36,607.36 40,846.05
Implementation | Beginning 85,500.00 : 5,000.00 90,500.00
(914) 6/30/2019 | pemaining 3,192.27 : 5,000.00 8,192.27
Livestock TA (972) | Beginning 8,000.00 8,000.00
SIS0/ Remaining 2,822.23 2,822.23
NR Investment (951)| Beginning 22,946.70 y 166,908.94 ; - 189,855.64
6/30/2019 Remaining 17,584.03 ; 150,000.00 2 : 167,584.03
Lead Entity (514) Beginning 5,000.00 - - - - 5,000.00
6/30/2019 Remaining 1,717.54 : 5 : : 1,717.54
DOE (600) Beginning 65,000.00 58,000.00 |  122,000.00 5,000.00 |  250,000.00
6/30/2021 Remaining 51,552.36 58,000.00 112,760.00 379426 |  226,106.62
SRFB Asotin Cr Rip | Beginning 15,300.00 7,500.00 67,200.00 90,000.00
(009) Remaining 3,039.73 750.00 (1,501.64) 2,288.09
SRFB IMW Monitor | Beginning 1,110.00 149,000.00 150,110.00
(013) Remaining (185.09) 64,000.43 63,815.34
FBRB Cottonwood | Beginning 11,200.00 72,000.00 83,200.00
(014) Remaining 4,340.71 72,000.00 76,340.71
Asotin Co VSP (870)| Beginning 85,009.04 . 85,099.04
6/30/2019 Remaining 49,365.17 . 49,365.17
Wildfire Fund (860) | Beginning 10,000.00 10,000.00
Advance Payment | po.aining 5,737.50 5,737.50
Livestock TA (970) | Beginning 16,000.00 2 ! - - 16,000.00
Advance Payment | p. 1 oining 8,770.58 5 : . . 8,770.58
CREP TA (920) | Beginning 159,232.50 3,007.50 - . - 162,240.00
Advance Payment | b 1aining 22,785.85 - - . - 22,785.85
Bighorn Sheep | Beginning 61,750.00 28,250.00 90,000.00
(T00s)12/31/2019 | poaining 53,052.16 28,250.00 81,302.16
TSP (930) Beginning 6,232.00 6,232.00
5/31/2019 Remaining 3,547.04 3,547.04
Beginning
Remaining
Total Beginning Beginning 807,957.79 390,707.50 586,066.71 199,236.00 9,000.00 | 1,992,968.00
Total Remaining | Remaining 220,036.91 190,483.98 |  395317.86 |  141,483.11 7,625.12|  954,946.98
g
Overhead Account | Balance ijgol & 19 (e 5%\ g
Mileage Account Balance "k{ %0 ) [ (42 o




Outstanding Cost-Share Report

Planned

Date Project |Expire |Cost-Share
Landowner Project |Apprvd [Start Date Budget Project Type
Scheibe Farms 2012-29 5/10/2012 6/30/2019] $ 797.50 |Sediment Basin
Couse Creek Ranch 2012-63 10/11/2012 9/30/2019| $ 1,628.,75 [Water Development
K&C Blue Mt 2013-8 2/7/2013 6/30/2019| $ 6,712.50 [Water Development
Ken Weiss 2013-32 11/14/2013 6/30/2019] $ 2,959.00 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Kevin Botts 2015-5 3/5/2015 6/30/2019| $ 3,681.90 |Cross Fence
Scheibe Farms 2015-18 9/10/2015 6/30/2019| $ 500.00 |Sediment Basin
Nathan Scheibe 2016-14 6/9/2016 6/30/2019| $ 150.00 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Kevin Bolis 2016-37 9/8/2016 9/30/2019| $ 1,775.00 |Water Development
Hostetler JV 2016-41 11/10/2016 6/30/2019| $ 1,335.00 |Trough
Scheibe Farms 2017-2 3/9/2018 9/30/2019| $ 8,415.75 |Water Development
Thiessen Ranch 2017-24 7/6/2017 9/30/2019| $ 50,002.21 |CREP Match
Rimmelspacher Lvg Trus|2017-25 7/6/2017 9/30/2019| §  33,720.38 |Water Development
Chad Johnson 2017-27 9/14/2017 6/30/2019] $ 1,840.00 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Three Js Ranch 2017-28 10/5/2017 6/30/2019| $ 5,709.53 |Water Development
Couse Creek Ranch 2017-33 11/16/2017 9/30/2019| $ 6,630.00 |CREP
Hendrickson Lvg Trust [2017-34 12/7/2017 6/30/2019| $ 320.00 |Rip Planting - CCRP
Larry Matson 2017-35 12/7/2017 9/30/2019] $ 13,314.38 |CCRP Match
Hendrickson Ranch 2018-01 1/11/2018| 1/12/2018| 6/30/2019| $ 492.00 |CREP Match
Hostetler JV 2014-100 2/8/2018 2/9/2018| 6/15/2019] $ 50,000.00 |[NRI Manure Management
Sangster & Sons 2018-07 3/6/2018 6/30/2019| $ 1,373.50 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Matthew & Deb Sabo 2018-08 3/6/2018 6/30/2019] $ 2,901.88 |Riparian Fence & Planting
Gerald & Betty Halsey JV|2018-11 4/5/2018 4/6/2018| 9/30/2019] $ 1,821.13 |Riparian Fence - CCRP
Scheibe Farms 2018-12 5/10/2018| 5/11/2018| 6/30/2019| $ 967.50 |Water Development
J & J Therrell Family LLC|2018-14 5/10/2018| 5/11/2018| 9/30/2019| § 1,225.00 |CREP Match
Terry Hendrickson 2018-15 6/7/2018 6/8/2018| 9/30/2019| $ 2,250.00 [Spring
Colleen Ozard 2018-16 6/7/2018 6/8/2018| 9/30/2019| $ 62.50 |Non Commercial
Flying Crow Ranch 2014-116 6/7/2018 6/15/2019] $ 50,000.00 |[NRI Manure Management
Scheibe Farms 2018-17 10/11/2018 6/30/2020| $ 7.660.00 |CCRP Match
Wayne Bezona 2018-18 10/11/2018 9/30/2019| $ 3,612.50 |CREP Match
Kevin Botts 2018-19 11/8/2018 6/30/2019| $ 1,000.00 |Feed Area Rocking
Scheibe Farms 2014-114 1/10/2019 6/15/2019| $ 50,000.00 [NRI Manure Management
Luhn Cattle 2019-01 2{7/2019| 2/15/2019] 12/31/2019| $ 913.20 |Spring - EQIP Match
Luhn Cattle 2019-02 2/7/2019| 2/15/2019| 12/31/2019| $ 686.55 |Windbreak - EQIP Match
Ken Weiss 2019-03 2/7/2019] 2/15/2019| 6/30/2019| $ 1,575.00 |Riparian Fence - CREP
Rachel Jameton 2019-04 2{7/2019| 2/15/2019] 12/31/2019] $ 300.00 |Fabric - CREP Match
Scheibe Farms 2019-05 2/7/2019 TBD $ 2,337.50 |Riparian Fence - CREP
Couse Creek Ranch 2019-06 3/7/2019 3/8/2019| 6/30/2019] $ 5,000.00 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Couse Creek Ranch 2019-07 3/7/2019 3/8/2019| 6/30/2019| $ 7,799.00 |Farmland Conv
Colleen Ozard 2019-08 3/7/2019 3/8/2019| 6/30/2019| $ 1,085.50 |Windbreak
Scheibe Farms 2019-09 4/11/2019] 4/12/2019| 6/30/2019| $ 10,000.00 |Farmland Conv
Scheibe Farms 2019-10 4/11/2019] 4/12/2019| 6/30/2019]| $ 300.00 |Water Dev
Hostetler JV 2019-11 4/11/2019] 4/12/2019| 6/30/2019] $ 4,508.00 |Pasture/Hayland Planting
Total Outstanding Cost-Share Obligation $ 347,371.66




Wd OT:E 6102/6/5 T pJezQ Ua3||0D
(aueyods) o SLEHO-ZT
sjuawuioddy —elWus/asnoy pssoy @0 |
ssedour - MS/4g auoiq ¥g = AepijoH Aeq |euowsy
L unf LE 0¢ 6¢ 8¢ L2 9¢
—anop
vag ® S1vd Wepo6
~ UooN || [wdogrl JO-0O WdogTl |
- asea|ay ysi syybieH [ ‘| bd‘wu um:.o.mdlm!-Emom g Tepwus/esnoy ||
= PR Uy MS/dE - ] - +. auolq g |
S¢ e 14 cc Le 0¢ 6l
ARaY> - 0310 MS |
WY OLIeU-SA| ~ eueods | Cwdzied
— >_Em 00-2r1 Baw uoissiwwod - S | | uoiheq 11¥ - SW | juod seuss|iey - S |
“(uewing) | — (uewjnd) | _ E@E\::M:\; , —(Tewjnd) f\i‘am\ﬁ__:& i
Buuiel) uenedry -Sy/yg | mc_Emﬁ Cm:ma_m -5v/4g 7 ”@_E,_. uenedry -Sv/dd M mEEE% cm:ma_w_ -Sv/da | Bujuies| cm:mn._.m -Sv/ug |
8l Ll 9L Gl rL el 45
NeAM-SY WEDEDL |
~ J§0-Hg Wd00'E | ~AS 85N0) - 7 WepE'g |
“eWUs/esne) || [ BUBSS pieog wdgET, “SPLIEH0 - SW | —suojely
_ mcoLD -SW/4g Wepo:oL | —doy | um_EwB.am m “E C_ ﬂ>\m\ BW|esa( - AS WEQE:S |
. “HO-MS | 130D sajdules [0S -4g ) e ~ pPHuymmsHE =)
Ll oL 6 8 L 9 &
3O - Zrwdop'e | ; ~Wep's
= @o\\m‘m\anm Z “ADJ3/M UDsSaIyL _
~AS 1In3 g Wego's Je|lluUs]/35noy |
mu_Ewm v_u:ﬁ ~ Buoig-yg |
HO- 00 | I 6IASIS - MS || [ WdEIRHo - MS
14 € 2 | e o€ 6¢ ge Jdy
AVAUNLVS Avadidd AVASYNHL AVASINGIM Avasant AVANOW AVANNS
o€
62 82 42 92 ST 2 €2 1§ 0 62 8% [ 92
g¢ lz o0z &L 8 Ll ol sz ¥z £ @ 1z 0T 6L
st ¥l €L g Ll Ol & gL /L 9L sL ¥ €Lzl
g L 9 § ¥ £ z Lo 6 8 £ 9 s
L v £ 7 1
eS 1 4L em Nl OW NS BS 14 YL SmM Nl OW NS m PON hm E
610z 3unf 6102 AeW




May, 2019

District supervisors and staff —-Quick Notes is provided by the Washington State
Conservation Commission to conservation district boards and their staff leaders.
It contains information on issues, meetings, training opportunities, and deadlines
needing your attention in upcoming months. If you have questions on any item,
contact your Commission Regional Manager.

Important Dates and Reminders:

April 28 — 105th Legislative Day (End of Regular Legislative Session)
May 1 - First Day for New Commission Executive Director Dr. Carol Smith
May 14, 15, & 16 - WSCC Reqular Meeting; Spokane, WA
May 16 — First Day for New WSCC Puget Sound Regional Manager, Jean Fike

June 10, 11, & 12 - WADE Conference; Leavenworth, WA

Legislative Session

The Washington State Legislature has completed their work and adjourned on time. The
budgets that were passed included an increase in the operating budget that included a
$1 million addition for Conservation Technical Assistance and an $837,000 add for
VSP. The capital budget included the same appropriations for Natural Resource
Investments and Shellfish, but less than what is needed for RCPP and CREP. Attached
are comparison tables for the Operating and Capital Budgets, located adjacent to this
issue of Quick Notes in the email you received. The Commission will be sending out
further analysis/implications of legislative actions soon.

Legislation: One Success...One Near Miss
House Bill 1426 has been passed and Signed into Law by Governor Inslee. That bill

added engineering services to the items on which districts can cooperate and also
added the words “including but not limited to” to that list to open up the opportunities for
district cooperation.

House Bill 1187_which deleted obsolete language in the statute related to conservation
district sponsorship of fish habitat projects, came excruciatingly close to passing. The
legislation which was a public policy project from the Ag & Forestry Leadership
Program, was on the list for final passage in the Senate as time ran out.




NRI and Shellfish Project Funds — Preparing for Next Biennium

In preparation for funding your high priority conservation projects for next biennium, it's
very important that your projects information in CPDS be up to date and complete.
Also, if you will not be spending all your money allocated for projects, please make sure
you let us know ASAP so we can re-allocate. Our goal is to not only get conservation
on-the-ground, but to show a strong, ongoing demand for capital dollars.

Conservation Accountability and Performance Program (CAPP)

Commission Regional Managers and staff are in the process of evaluating conservation
district performance under Performance Standard 1 of the Conservation Accountability
and Performance Program (CAPP). All district supervisors and managers are
encouraged to review the CAPP guidelines approval by the Conservation Commission
at their March meeting. Please note that “Performance Standard 1 — Compliance with
Laws” includes 15 accountability requirements. Completing 100% of these requirements
is a threshold for receiving state funding through the Conservation Commission. An
annual status report will be brought to the Commission at their July meeting.
Performance Standards 2-8 are “capacity building” standards and best practices to be
used in improving your district operations. The purpose of performance standards 2-8 is
to encourage continued capacity building for delivering conservation service, programs,
and projects in each of our 45 conservation districts. Commission Regional Managers
are available to assist your district with each of the Performance Standards including
examples, templates, and district references for the best practices.

Conservation Districts’ Audits & Annual Financial Reporting Update

Annual financial reporting is due to the State Auditor’'s Office no later than May 30,
2019. This is a very important task to complete on time and is part of the SCC's
Conservation Accountability and Performance Program (CAPP) requirements as well.
Workshops are available around the state to help you get your questions answered and
even hands-on help. Check this webpage periodically for updated information: Training
& Other Resources. This year's Schedule 22 and its guidance document is linked next
to link for this edition of Quick Notes.

WADE 2019 and VSP:

An informal discussion session on the Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP) will be
held at the 2019 WADE Conference on Monday, June 10, from 7 pm — 8 pm for all who
might be interested. The location will be determined at a later date, but will be in one of




the Sleeping Lady cabins/facilities. All VSP questions welcome! For more information,
contact Bill Eller at beller@scc.wa.gov.

Commission Partners on Fourth Video Promotes CD Success

Once again the Commission has partnered with NXNW Productions to produce a short
video about Spokane Conservation District's Vets on the Farm program that recently
aired on season six of the show Washington Grown. In the video, Washington veterans
show how Vets on the Farm has helped them transition from military life to civilian life.
This video reaches tens of thousands of households across Washington through social
media and TV stations (and the nation, as it also airs on RFD-TV). Questions about the
SCC partnership with NXNW Productions and Washington Grown? Please contact
Laura Johnson, SCC Communications Coordinator.

New Supervisor/Employee Orientations

By clicking on this link and then on the “Training and Development” tab, you will see
three supervisor orientation modules that can be used for new employees as well. Also
at the bottom of that page is the required Open Government training for board members
and public records officers. If you have ideas for thoughts on subjects you would like
included on this page, please contact your Commission Regional Manager.

Conservation District Operations Question and Answer of the Month:

Question: Now that the Legislature has passed a budget, what can we expect to
receive in allocations from the Commission?

Answer: The Commission will be reviewing the recommendations of Commission staff
at upcoming Commission meetings. Recommendations were approved in March for
Implementation grants. A recommendation on Livestock TA will be presented at the May
Commission meeting. Staff is currently working on recommendations regrarding
Natural Resource Investment (NRI) project funding. Thank you to those of you who
have already let us know what would be useful on NRI funding.

And remember to reach-out your Commission Regional Manager if:

< A commission-funded project may not get done;

< Assistance is needed with plans of work, programs, policies & procedures, CAPP,
Schedule 22, or any other district operations issue;

<+ Answers are needed to your questions on WSCC programs and policies;

< Orientations to new supervisors and/or staff are needed; or




< You need assistance with facilitating issues you may have with partners or others.

Important Links to Important Information:
Commission Regional Manager Map
Supervisor Pocket Reference
District Operations Briefs and Other Resources
Commission Annual Reports and Strategic Plan
Helpful documents from the Municipal Research Services Center
Upcoming Enduris Training Opportunities
Training Opportunities from Municipal Research & Services Center (MRSC)
Online Trainings from the Washington State Archives
Publications & Advice Sheets for Local Governments from WA State Archives
Trainings and Information from the Center for Technical Development

To receive important information for conservation districts, sign up for
GovDelivery:

Click here to register!




' Department In.'i
Retirement Systems
Washington State Procedures for
Political Subdivisions to Obtain ‘Absolute’ Social Security Coverage
(effective date prior to date of participation in a qualifying retirement system)

These procedures for Old Age and Survivors Insurance coverage (also known as Social Security
coverage) are based on RCW 41.48.030 and Section 218 of the Social Security Act. The

Department of Retirement Systems (DRS) is the duly designated Washington State Social
Security Administrator.

1. Employer decides to obtain absolute coverage
a. Employer decides to follow this plan of action to ensure continuing Social
Security coverage for future retirement system members--without having to

hold a majority vote referendum.

b. DRS sends procedures, Section 218 Coverage Questionnaire, and sample
Resolution to the employer

2. Complete questionnaire and submit to DRS

a. The political subdivision completes the Section 218 Coverage Questionnaire and
submits to DRS.

3. Adopt resolution - the governing body of the political subdivision adopts a resolution
to:

a. Authorize the appropriate individual to execute an agreement pursuant to the
coverage;

b. Establish the desired effective date of Social Security coverage (must be prior to
participating in a qualifying retirement system) and

c. Acknowledge the applicable state and federal laws and regulations regarding
employee withholdings, employer contributions and record keeping.

Page 1 of 4



4. Submit resolution to DRS

a. The political subdivision will submit copy of Resolution via email to
oasi@drs.wa.gov or mail to:

OASI Program

Department of Retirement Systems
P.0O. Box 48380

Olympia, WA 98504-8380

5. Agreement between State and political subdivision

a. DRS will prepare and send the Agreement for Social Security Coverage to the
political subdivision for authorized signature.

b. The appropriate authorized individual shall complete and sign the Agreement
with the State. The executed document will be submitted to DRS.

6. Modification executed by Social Security Administration (SSA)

a. Upon receipt of the Agreement from the political subdivision, DRS shall execute a
Modification to the Master Social Security Agreement between the State of
Washington and the SSA.

b. Upon receipt of the fully executed Modification from the SSA, DRS shall notify
the political subdivision of the date that coverage has been accepted by the SSA.

c. A fully executed copy of the Agreement and Modification will be mailed to the
political subdivision.

The Modification is the binding agreement and grants the entity the ability to
participate in the Social Security Program.

7. Payment of applicable taxes

a. The political subdivision will continue payment and reporting of applicable taxes
to the IRS during this process.

The Section 218 Coverage Questionnaire and a Resolution template are attached in the same
email these procedures arrived in. Below is a Glossary of Section 218 Terms. Other forms and
documents needed to complete this process will be provided after DRS has received and
reviewed the completed Questionnaire and Resolution.

Page 2 of 4



GLOSSARY OF SECTION 218 TERMS
Social Security and Medicare Coverage for Public Employees

Absolute Coverage Group/Non Retirement System Coverage Group — A permanent grouping of
employees. For example, all the employees of a city or town. It is a coverage group for coverage purposes; the
term also refers to groups of employees whose positions are not under a retirement system. Such groups are
also referred to as Section 218(b)(5) coverage groups. /f positions in this coverage group are covered by a
qualifying retirement system in the future; Social Security coverage continues

Application/Agreement — The contract between the State of Washington and the political subdivision to

provide Social Security coverage for state and political subdivision employees under Section 218 of the Social
Security Act.

Coverage Groups — Groupings by which employees must be covered under an agreement (absolute coverage
group or retirement system coverage group).

Divided-vote Referendum for Medicare-only — Employees hired before 4/1/1986 and continuously employed

by the same employer may vote to participate in Medicare. The employees who vote in favor will be covered.
The employees who vote against will not be covered.

Employee — For purposes of a federal-state agreement, “employee” is defined in Sections 210(j) and 218(b)(3)
of the Social Security Act. It includes elected officials of a state or political subdivision and volunteer fire
fighters.

Form 1945 — A statement concerning jobs covered by a retirement system, but not covered by Social Security.
State and local government employers are required to provide this form to employees hired on or after January
1, 2005 to advise that the position the employee works in is not covered by Social Security.

Majority-vote Referendum — An election process in which members of a retirement system group vote for or
against participating in Social Security. If a majority of the eligible members of the retirement system vote in
favor of coverage, the state may then submit a modification to its agreement under Section 218 to extend
coverage to that group.

Modification — An amendment to the written agreement between the state and the Social Security
Administration to make the ariginal agreement applicable to the services of employees not previously covered
by Social Security, or to modify the original agreement in some other respect.

Optional Exclusion — Those services that the federal law gives the state the option to include or exclude from
coverage under the agreement. The political subdivision may request exclusion of the following services:

a. All classes of elective positions

b. All classes of part-time positions

c. Positions compensated solely by fees received directly from the public
d. Agricultural labor, to the extent permitted by federal law

e. By a student as permitted by federal law

Qualifying Public Retirement System — A pension annuity, retirement or similar fund or system established
by a state or political subdivision that can be considered a replacement for Social Security. Section
31.3121(b)(7)-2 of the Employment Tax Regulations and IRS Revenue Procedure 91-40 explain the
requirements for a public retirement system to qualify as a social security replacement.

Page 3 of 4



Retirement System — A pension annuity, retirement or similar fund or system established by a state or political
subdivision.

Retirement System Coverage Group — A grouping of employees in positions under a retirement system for
Section 218 coverage purposes.

Section 218 Agreement — The written agreement between the state and the Social Security Administration to
provide Social Security coverage for state and political subdivision employees under Section 218 of the Social
Security Act.

For more information about Social Security and Medicare coverage for public employees, contact the State
Social Security Administrator at DRS:

Email: OASI@drs.wa.gov
Phone: DRS QASI Program line at (360) 664-7165

Page 4 of 4



BT ==
RESOLUTION NO. 2

WHEREAS, Asotin County Conservation District desires to offer Social Security coverage to its
employees,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Asotin County Conservation Distric Board of
Supervisors does hereby adopt the following resolution:

SECTION 1. Itis hereby declared to be the policy and purpose of Asotin County Conservation
District to extend the provisions of RCW 41.48.030, providing Social Security coverage to
eligible employees of Asotin County Conservation District.

SECTION 2. The Asotin County Conservation Distric Board of Supervisors Chariman is
authorized and directed to execute an agreement with the State of Washington to secure Social
Security coverage of eligible employees as provided in Section 1.

SECTION 3. The coverage of eligible employees shall be effective as of August 31, 1998.

SECTION 4. Withholdings from salaries or wages of employees for the purposes provided in
Section 1 of this Resolution are hereby authorized to be made in the amounts and at such times
as may be required by applicable State and Federal laws and regulations, and shall be paid to
the Internal Revenue Service, in such amounts and at such times as are designated in IRS Code
3121(b)(7)(E) and 3126.

SECTION 5. Employer contributions shall be paid from amounts appropriated for such purposes
to the Internal Revenue Service in accordance with applicable Federal laws.

SECTION 6. Asotin County Conservation District shall maintain such records and submit such
reports as may be required by applicable State and Federal laws or regulations.

SECTION 7. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage.
Passed this 9th day of May, 2019. Authorizing Signatures:
/’(l/b’_% /71114071,{%; Title; C/(/uﬂ.%/ AN UANA— KQ Nl ﬂﬂ#%mwn

ABN [~ - Title: \)WPC/KW"\’ heockadon
%M&gg - e Sud Npv __\um\ Herdncls

@t& ﬂm / ritle: _ YV \ennen” vt?oi-\—\zs-ﬁd-wh

U ol e P tenr  JigsnSellar




CERTIFICATION:

I, Keith Ausman, Chairman, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Resolution passed by the Asotin County Conservation District on the 9th day of May, 2019

[eith Frusman



5~ 9-20(9
 To e AC.C. D [Joarc[,

; L am Sabmitting Mg
i/tﬁevf )79 r't’SJﬁk-ﬁ.—f—frDV‘— ’R‘am
Hhe A.CC D boned at Vhis
;?L’zmrz.

Ty my Time on % bhoard
I haxe had e pﬂaa—&tua
cf St‘?rufwﬁ a)'(‘tq» alMa.vuaL Cplnp_
.ig—af/)eruZSor‘s Y- 57’2{?‘
E I have secn e @;57[,,“7‘
icavou_r cVver 71724- lft‘a.fs Géu,e_
7%) Yo havd work of Hhese
‘2514-77»9/1/[5&-’5 ¥ KYLQlCF.
l: a pn ccn—»&:ide»a!* ‘Hgaj' 'tt"fq_
ACed il comtinue 7 do so.
i I"}‘ | 5 ;,._)E,'H\. M/H(Y_Pc/ peaﬂ&nss
ﬁwfﬂ: V“Pﬁ,ies‘/ 7m a,/)/m'amwa
My regignaﬁou,
; S:mc,ere(f/
Keih Pugmay



